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P A C I F I C N O R T H W E S T P I P E L I N E C O R P O R A T I O N 

405% West Broadway 
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 

November 2, 1956 
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Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr. 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Porter:. 

o 
rn 
o 
o 

[ I f I 

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corporation i s requesting a non­
standard gas proration unit for Indian P #1, located 1386' FNL, 1236' 
FEL, Sec. 16, T 27N, R 3W, Rio Arriba. County, New Mexico. 

Indian P #1 is to be a dually completed well. It is an extension 
to the Blanco Mesa Verde Pool, and is classified as a wildcat in the 
Pictured Cliffs formation. The E/2 of Section 16 is dedicated to the 
Mesa Verde Drilling Block which contains 329.90 acres, and is caused" 
by a variation in the legal subdivision. ""' "mmim'm 

Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corpoisa1pf>n owns the leases on a l l of 
Section 16. Attached i s the originaljrogistration receipt notifying 
Magnolia Petroleum Company, the onl^Ooffset operator. 

Respectfully submitted, 

T. A. uw&n 
D i s t r i c t Engineer 
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GO l 
1 « P. T. McGrath 
1 -- Emory Arnold 
1 •- L„ G. Truby 




